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DIVISION ADVISORY

TO: Chief Education Supervisor and Staff, CID
Chief Education Supervisor and Staff, scop
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

|
| FROM: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO VI
| Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: June 24, 2016

SUBJECT: DIVISION COORDINATORS, DISTRICT FIELD ADVISERS, SECONDARY

SCHOOL COORDINATORS AND PRIVATE SCHOOL COORDINATORS
( PrA/S5¢ MEETING)

The field is hereby informed of the letter from the Girl Scout of the Philippines,
Bukidnon Council re: Division Coordinators, District Field Advisers, Secondary
School Coordinators and Private School Coordinators, the content of which is self-
explanatory.

Immediate dissemination of this Advisory is highly enjoined.



Girl Scouts of the Philippines
BUKIDNON COUNCIL
Malaybalay City
’ Contact Nos. 088-813-4332 or 09175164317

T

Council Circular # 16
Series of 2016

TO: DIVISION COORDINATORS, DISTRICT FIELD ADVISERS, SECONDARY
SCHOOL COORDINATORS AND PRIVATE SCHOOL COORDINATORS
RE: DFA/SSC Meeting

DATE: June 14, 2016
Greetings!

We are pleased to inform you that we will have a DFA/SSC Meeting on June 25,
2016, Saturday at the GSP Headquarters, Capitol Site, Malaybalay City. The meeting will
start at 8:00 o’clock in the morning. Your presence is very much appreciated.

Please bring your reports.

Hope to see you in this very significant meeting.

Thank you.

Council President Council Bxecutive





